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Evansville Cancer Center/Vantage Oncology Region 111
700 North Burkhart Road U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of
procedures and representative records, interviews with personne!, and cbservations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

}Q}]’ 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

[T 2. Previous violation{s) closed.

I | 38, The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited viclations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,

et non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise
discretion, were satisfied.

Non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):

’—\ 4. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
: cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordancs

with 10 CFR 18.11.
{Violations and Corrective Actions)

Statement of Corrective Actions

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

TITLE PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE DATE

LICENSEE'S
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NRC INSPECTOR | Robert P, Hays

BRANCH CHIEF Tamara E. Bloomer
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SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION

1. PROGRAM CODE(S) 2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER

02230 2 Saiyid Shah, RSO (812) 474-1110
v Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date: 08/21/2014

|| Field Office Inspection

| | Temporary Job Site Inspection

PROGRAM SCOPE

The licensee was an oncology facility and authorized by the license to use byproduct materials for therapeutic medical
procedures in 10 CFR 35.300, 35.400, and 35.600 using a GammaMed Plus iX remote afterloading brachytherapy
device at the location indicated on the license.

No 10 CFR 35.300, or 35.400 procedures have been performed since the previous inspection 2009.

The majority (97%) of HDR treatments were prostate treatments and infrequent cervical cancer therapies and patent
procedures averaged 3-4 patient cases per month. The licensee’s Oncology Department was staffed with one primary
authorized user, two medical physicists, and two radiation therapists, who perform treatment setup and double checks
of the treatment plan. Source exchanges are performed on a quarterly frequency.

Performance Observations

During the inspection, the licensee’s authorized user, medical physicist, and/or radiation therapist demonstrated/
discussed: (1) survey instruments, required surveys, and calibrations; (2) package receipt and check-in procedures;

(3) written directives and treatment plans; (4) security and storage of licensed material; (5) electrometer and well-
chamber instrument calibrations; (6) quarterly (5/13/2012) full calibrations and output checks; (7) daily checks;

(8) emergency tools and posted emergency procedures; (9) PrimeAlert radiation monitor testing and battery backup;
(10) HDR annual refresher training and emergency drills; and (11) written procedures. The inspector performed
independent and confirmatory radiation measurements, which indicated results consistent with licensee survey records
and postings.
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